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clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Committee on Rules 36GL <cor@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 1:29 PM
To: Clerks; Rennae Meno
Subject: Messages and Comm. COR Tracking - Doc. Nos. 36GL-21-0639 through 36GL-21-0646*
Attachments: 0639 - 0646.pdf

Håfa Adai Clerks,  
 
Please see attached, Messages and Comm. COR Tracking -  Doc. Nos. 36GL-21-0639 through 36GL-21-0646 
transmitted. 
 
Si Yu'os Ma'åse', 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

COMMITTEE ON RULES 
Vice Speaker Tina Rose Muña Barnes  
36th Guam Legislature 
I Mina’trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guåhan 
163 Chalan Santo Papa Hågatña Guam 96910 
Email: cor@guamlegislature.org  

 
"Disclaimer: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information 
which is privileged, confidential, proprietary, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or 
the individual responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing, 
copying, or in any way using this message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and immediately 
delete any copies you may have received. Thank you." 
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About Us

The Port Authority of Guam (PAG, Authority, or the 
Port) was established as a public corporation and 
autonomous agency of the government by Public 
Law 13-87 in October 1975. The Port operates the 
only commercial seaport in the Territory and, as the 
primary seaport in Micronesia, serves as a 
transshipment point for the entire Western Pacific 
region.
Mission Statement

The Port Authority of Guam is dedicated to 
providing full services to ocean vessels in support of 
loading and unloading cargo for Guam and 
Micronesia. The Port Authority of Guam is the main 
lifeline of consumer goods into the island, and as 
such, recognizes its responsibility to deliver these 

goods in a timely and efficient manner. In support 
of this mission, the Port Authority of Guam also 
provides land and infrastructure to private interests 
to further develop the maritime industries on 
Guam. As a public corporation, the Port Authority of 
Guam dedicates all of its profit to the upgrading of 
equipment and facilities and the continued growth 
of the island's seaport.
Our Vision

To modernize the Port as a first class facility in the 
region providing cargo handling services in a safe, 
efficient and sustainable manner. To promote 
economic growth and opportunities for maritime 
related industries and address the needs of port 
users.
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The Port's Performance Report - How Are We Doing

What would you like to see reported on this page? Please let us know by contacting webmaster@portofguam.com.Doc. No. 36GL-21-0646.*
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